MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Town Commissioners
From: Clayton A. Anderson, Town Administrator

Date: October 22, 2024

Re:  September 2024 Monthly General Government Report

Below is the update on some of the projects and statistics from the Town of Upper
Marlboro General Government has undertaken in through September of 2024.

Major Projects Underway

Codification

Once Property Standards are adopted, Attorney Ruff will
finalize the project with Municode.

Charter Review

General Government updated the engagement portal with the
current property standards and the link to Prince Georges
County Property standards ordinance.

Event Planning

The Town will begin planning for the following events:
¢ The National Faith in Blue free shred day held on
10/12/2024
e Trunk or Treat on Saturday, October 26", 2024
e Food Truck Festival was held on October 04, 2024

PAMC Trail Study

The M-NCPPC presented the Chesapeake Beach Rail Trail
Design Study.

Annexation

Staff has confirmed assessed property values, are working to
confirm the voter rolls, and coordinate the survey of the area.

Website Update

General Government Staff has updated the news archives,
updated the agenda and minutes page, and launched the
property standards community engagement portal

Cable Channel

The Town’s cable channel has been updated and the speed of
the slides has been reduced

Grant Updates

General Government is working with the Economic
Development Working Group to finalize reimbursement for a
facade improvement project.

Office Statistics:
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September
Room Rentals 0
Notaries 0
Food Truck Permits 1
Parking Permits 0

Outreach Statistics:

Facebook & Instagram
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